SÉBASTIEN MARCHAL

905.984.6007 / sebastien@greatwhitefrog.com

RÉSUMÉ

Portfolio at greatwhitefrog.com

I am a graphic designer with a passion for the web and all things *designed*. I love constructing and deconstructing beautiful and enjoyable user experiences. I am fluent in English, French and HTML5 and live by the following credo: *Learn*, *learn*, *learn*.

EXPERIENCE

CATERS DESIGN GROUP (JANUARY 2010 - PRESENT)

Art director, graphic and web designer, UX and UI designer for web and mobile applications, system administrator. Client support and training.

CATERS HARDY (MARCH 2005 - JANUARY 2010)

Art director, graphic and web designer, UX and UI designer for web and proprietary CMS applications. Client support and training.

GREAT WHITE FROG (JANUARY 2004 - JANUARY 2009)

Cofounder. Web designer.

IN2ITIVE GROUP (FEBRUARY 2002 - DECEMBER 2004)

Art director, Graphic and web designer. System administrator.

ALL NIAGARA INTERNET (JULY 2001 – JANUARY 2002)

Web developer, graphic designer.

1998 - PRESENT

Freelance graphic designer, self-published musician and freelance English/French translator.

EDUCATION

NIAGARA COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS AND TECHNOLOGY (2000 - 2001)

Interactive Multimedia postgraduate

NIAGARA COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS AND TECHNOLOGY (1998 - 2000)

Graphic Design

INSTITUT MARIE-THÉRÈSE, BELGIUM (1993 – 1997)

Fine Arts & Art History

GRETRY ACADEMY OF MUSIC, BELGIUM (1995 - 1997)

Music Theory

TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE

WEB RELATED SKILLS

Standards-compliant and accessible web development with HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, PHP & MYSQL, Prototyping & Wireframing, Email Marketing, Search Engine Optimization

ARTISTIC SKILLS

Illustration, sketching, painting, typography, photography

RELEVANT SOFTWARE

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Flash, Logic Studio, Omnigraffle, SVN

CMS APPLICATIONS

Wordpress, ModoCMS, Websweet, Movable Type

BROWSER TECHNOLOGIES

Safari, Chrome, Firefox, Opera, Internet Explorer 6 to 9

OPERATING SYSTEMS

OS X, OS X Server, Windows

GENERAL

Problem solver, creative thinker, highly efficient, dependable, perfectionist, fast learner, patient teacher.

Fluent in English and French, spoken and written.